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SHENZHEN ZOWEE TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD 

 
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: June 18, 2015 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: SHENZHEN ZOWEE TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD FCC ID: 
2AAP6M8018 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
SHENZHEN ZOWEE TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD, product description: Internet Tablet (FCC: 2AAP6M8018, Original 
Grant Date: 02/06/2015). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 

--Change the LCD and the product’s model(s) name.  
--Use the same antenna material but the gain increases 0.2dBi. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Client’s signature        
Client’s name / title   Qiao Ying/ Manager 
Contact information / address   
Address: Science &Technology Industrial Park of Privately, Owned Enterprises, Pingshan, Xili, Nanshan 
District, Shenzhen, CHINA 
Mail: qiaoying@zowee.com.cn 
Fax: +86-755-26511004 
Tel: +86-755-26997888 
 


